MEMORANDUM CITY/BOROUGH OF JUNEAU

155 SOUTH SEWARD STREET, JUNEAU ALASKA 99801

DATE: April 27, 2023

TO: Duncan Rorie Watt
City Manager

FROM: Renee Loree u’@ﬂ@ﬁ’/’m

Purchasing Officer

SUBJECT: Recommendation to Award Bid No. 24-022 Term Contract for Roadway
Deicer ‘SALT’ for City & Borough of Juneau Streets Division

Bids were opened on the subject project on April 26, 2023. The following bids were received:

Bidder Total Bid

Bering Marine Corporation $105,516.00
Northern Gravel & Trucking LLC $112,500.00
Buyer: Mary Johns, Buyer

Funding Source:  General Funding

Commitment: $105,506.00

The Protest period ended April 28, 2023, at 4:30 pm, AK time.

With the concurrence of Scott Gray, Superintendent of the CBJ Public Works Department,
Streets & Fleet, Divisions, the Purchasing Division recommends award to Bering Marine
Corporation based on them having the lowest responsive and responsible TOTAL BID price
of $105,516.00.

Approved:

Duncan Rorie Watt, City Manager

Date of Assembly Approval:
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